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Dear Mpr. Conley,

There is zuch in your letter of June 21 I aporeciate. There are also meanings in
it I suzgest the Army might want to apsreciate.

Your letter opens with references that include referrals to you but not my last lotter.

Widle it is gunerally awiward for me to consult my files today it is impossible. If
4 have not told you I suffered acute thrombophlebitis in both legs and thigha., There has
beon permanent damage, permanent lindtation. This wlways includes bending and squatting.
For the past several days I'we also had ambulatory difficulties, This means I cannot cite
nanes and datea in some cases, While I'm also getting old and tired and my memory is not
what it was 4 belleve it has not et failed me,

While I have no idea what is inoluded in the files allogedly searched "under the
vsrious titles" 4n your 2. as "relating th the Jolm ¥F. Kennedy sssassination™ I have been
told defors " that no Ammy intelligence investigative records exist.” (¥ requost was
not limited to "Army intelligence investigative recodds," whatcver this may encompass.)

You do not say that a) there never were any or b) they have been destroyed. But then
this orime that negated an entdre system of mociety is to you an "incident" end JFK 1s not
cnoe identified or described as a President. Nonetheless your letter simply is not truthe
ful when you refer to "the of any records relating to the inecident” in saying
there are nono, There are, The of destruction do relate. Years ago when I was told
ofthndeshmﬁm(wm.chlbdimmmumocyiu)ladmdfarnndhammtbm
glven ths records of the dlleged destruction.

Impos=ible as 1t is to bali ewve that the Army would destroy any records in any way
relating to en event like a Fresidential amsassination, what am I to believe that any
such destruction was clearly also illegal? There was an executive order requiring the
transfer of all records to the lational Archives.

If I understand your albreviations and bureaseratic structure correctly the index
used includes only your own investigations. If we sacume that this would not include the
presence of one of your agents at the pcene of th: crime and actually confined for a whils
ky the police perhap: that can explain your lack of citation of any record relsting to
Kr. Pgwell, whather of an existing or a destroyed record, (You have sent no record of
destruction, which is a record withia my requests.) But I do mot believe we csn mssuwe that
this index includes records of other origin, also included within =my requests. It also does
not include what is not indexed in DCII and mey be kept elswwhere, idike may 'hicago,
Finnespolis or Baltimore Af not also Dallas.

I believe this constitutes less than a definitive rosponse to any of my requests,
including under Pi,

In your J. you refér correctly to correspondence of 1971 and 1972, if incompletely
and limited to the non-responsive and the selfeserving. In t'is you also identify my
requests as under the 1966 Act, which according to the Atiorney Censral's Feaoranduz en
it, the official interpretation of what 1t required of all agencies. I belisve the current
Aot L=poced the ssme obligetdor tut you cve me responsibdlities under the 1966 Act. These
included sither obtaining relevant records for othor spurces or referring my request to
those sources. In this paragraph you limit yourself to James Powell. In 4. you refer to
the OASD letter of 5/31 to me but not to my response or correcticn, You then say that the
"kdstory records” of kr. Fowell's 112th ‘nteliigence Corps were soarchsd and that they
"revesled no information relating the the assassination.” Ferhaps by this you also mesn
to include no record of any FEI investigation, no record of any transferral of any kind
of record, no receipt of any kind as well as that Army Intelligence was totally indifferent
when 1ts agent was within the bullding from which the crime im oificially stated to have



been cocndtied and had kds camera with him while the bullling wes sealed off and being
poarched.

There is, of course, thoe dkternativ- that it hid and tien destroyed any records.
hbout the assascination of its own Commandor=jn-Chiefl
If this is true it certainly should be known, to the vongrees and to the peqple,

¥hen I first made these requests it buceme impossible for me to perasists against what
I regard as stonswaliling end typical stomewalling. I then said nothing but I 4id dictribute
copies of what + had besn ssnt referring to the Zestruction of records, as I will slso do
with this correspondence,

I would prefer to believe that those conduoting the ssarches for you have not
genrched all aveilable snd kmowm sourcea that to bellave the Army had so little regard for
either such a orime or its own President/Consendor-inaChief, I would also liks %o hope
that the records that did ezist uay stlll be trucked down end delivered.

i do not belisve my vequest yelating to My, Powell and his ploture(s) was limited
Army/ to/“investigative records,” I did not make tids request of the smy alome, I do balieve that
the lav required the ixmy to ingquire whore else it lmew there wers relevant record, that
it 414 not and that 4t still cwos this to me undor the sct(a), I think 4% vorth noting
that from about 1568 on there has been toiul official nor-compliance with these mquosts,

“eppit» the kind of 1ife I have led since the President was assassinated, despite
what + have loarned of officialbdhavior I would once have helieve imposeibles I am shocked
that you can write me in languagoe that can b taken as disparaging to the Fresident; that
you describe this most monatvous of crincs as no more than amn "incidentj" that you are
leas than forthright in not including either sany reference to the alleged destruction of
rocords or jwoof of such destructionj and that anyons reading your letter would bYe 10d to
bolieve that there never was any Aray rocoord that was 4n any wad relewvuns,

Should I not also bo shooked $hat the Ammy violated an sxecutive order dezigned to
pravent the possibdlity of precisely that which stuna me?

I certainly would welcome any explenations other than these that you may provide.
I would also apgreciste compldance with my PA riaucet. from the records I have alroady
obtained not firon the Army thare i3 no doubt 4t had mcords on ma. As I believe I told
you, I was a soldler, was cleared on security and then was given further clearance to
handle clanaified materisls. I kmow there now are supvozed to be no records on me at the
1, jouds eenter but I am confident the nemory hole did not swallow all.

Sincerely,

Hareld Weisberg
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SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Request

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Route 12

01d Receiver Road
Fredrick, Maryland 21701

1. References:

a. Your letter, dated 5 February 1977, to the Director, FOIA and Security
Review, Office of The Assistant Secretary of Defense (OASD), in which you
requested copies of records pertaining to yourself and also copies of records
relating to the John F. Kennedy assassination. The 0ffice of The Adjutant
General, Department of the Army, by letter dated 8 June 1977, referred your
letter to this office for appropriate action. This letter was received in
this office on 10 June 1977.

b. Letter, FPA-460, Director, FOIA and Security Review, OASD, dated
31 May 1977, in which you were advised a search would be conducted by the
Department of the Army, for records relating to your request.

2. Addressing specifically your request for information relating to the John
F. Kennedy assissination, a check of the Impersonal Title Index of the Defense
Central Index of Investigations (DCII) was conducted under various titles
relating to the John F. Kennedy assassination, to determine the existence of
any records pertaining to the incident. The results of the DCII check indicate
that no Army intelligence investigative records exist concerning the John F.
Kennedy assassination.

3.. Regarding the reference to James Powell made in reference 1lb above, as the
Office of The General Counsel, Department of the Army, has previously advised
you on 22 June 1971 and 16 February 1972, there are no Army reports, records or
photographs of Mr. Powell's presence at the assassination scene.

4. 1n addition, the DASD, in their letter (reference 1b above), advised this
office that contact with the National Archives indicated that information re-
lating to the J. F. Kennedy assassination may exist in the records of the
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112th Intelligence Corps, which in 1963-64 maintained offices in the Rio Grande
Building, Dallas, Texas. Based on the above information, the 112th Military
Intelligence Group history records maintained by the US Army Military History
Institute, Carlisle Barracks, were retrieved and reviewed for any information
relating to the J. F. Kennedy assassination. Review of the records revealed

no information relating to the assassination.

5. Should you have any qﬁestions, you may contact the Freedom of Information

Center, US Army Intelligence Agency, US Army Intelligence and Security Command,
ATTN: IACI-CAF, Fort Meade, Maryland 20755. The telephone number is Area

FOR THE COMMANDER:
Chief, Freedom of Information Center

CF:
0ASD (FPA-460)
HQDA(DAAG-AMR-S) (PA 77-137)




